CRW.510.073.0786

From: Steven Blackburn

Sent: Wed, 14 Apr 2021 21:05:54 +1000
To: Sonja Bauer

Subject: RE: Alexander

Many thanks, Sonja.

STEVEN BLACKBURN
GROUP CHIEF COMPLIANCE AND FINANCIAL CRIME OFFICER

W: crownresorts.com.au
&4 Please consider our environment before printing this email.

From: Sonja 8auer [

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 7:54 PM
To: Steven Blackburn
Cc: Sonja Bauer
Subject: RE: Alexander

Hi Steve,

With kind regards,

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS. ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler's/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098
Please consider the environment before printing my email

Sent: Wednesday, 14 Apri

To: Sonja Bauer
Subject: Alexander

Would you be able to give me the contact details for Alexander (surname unknown) who spoke at
the RG Committee this morning?



CRW.510.073.0787

Kind regards,
Steve

STEVEN BLACKBURN

&4 Please consider our environment before printing this email.



